From: Hill, Shannon

To: Josephine Fong; Keyon. David

Cc: Kelly Malinowski; Downtown West Project
Subject: RE: Google Project EIR

Date: Monday, November 9, 2020 10:20:51 AM

Great, thanks Josephine! I'll hold the time on our calendars until the request is sent.

Shannon Hill, Planner

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: Josephine Fong <jfong@baagmd.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 10:15 AM

To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Kelly Malinowski <kmalinowski@baagmd.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: Google Project EIR

[External Email]

Hi Shannon,

No problem, a half hour works for us. Let’s plan for Tuesday (11/10) from 3:30-4:00pm. | will send a
meeting invite with a Zoom link.

Thanks,
Josephine

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 10:09 AM

To: Josephine Fong <jfong@baagmd.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Kelly Malinowski <kmalinowski@baagmd.gov>; Downtown West Project

<downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: Google Project EIR

| forgot | already sent the available for tomorrow over the weekend, but | provided an additional
time between 11 AM and 12 PM. Please go ahead and send your meeting invite for today if that is
the time you would like to meet.

Thanks!
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Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: Hill, Shannon

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 10:06 AM

To: Josephine Fong <jfong@baagmd.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Kelly Malinowski <kmalinowski@baagmd.gov>; Downtown West Project

<downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: Google Project EIR

Hi Josephine,

We have additional availability tomorrow, if that works better for you. | was just providing our
earliest availability, since we couldn’t meet last week. Please let me know ASAP, so are schedules for
tomorrow don’t start filling up . Do you think we need a full hour? Here is a list of available timeslots
for tomorrow:

e 9:00-10:00 AM
11:00 AM —12:00 PM

e 1:00-2:00 PM
e 3:30—4:00 PM
Thanks!

Shannon Hill, Planner

Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: Josephine Fong <jfong@baagmd.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 8:07 AM

To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Kelly Malinowski <kmalinowski@baagmd.gov>; Downtown West Project

<downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: Google Project EIR

[External Email]

Hi Shannon,

Thank you for providing your availability. Today is a bit busy for us, but Tuesday from 3:30-4:30pm
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works.

Thanks,
Josephine

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Saturday, November 7, 2020 6:35 PM

To: Josephine Fong <jfong@baagmd.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Kelly Malinowski <kmalinowski@baagmd.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: Google Project EIR

Hi Josephine,

I have held time from 2:30 — 3:30 PM on Monday for a meeting, if that time works for you. In
addition, David and | currently have availability on Tuesday at the following times:

e 9-10AM

e 1-2:30PM

e 3:30-5:00 PM

Please let us now if any of these times work for your team.

Thanks!

Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: Josephine Fong <jfong@baagmd.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 3:10 PM

To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Kelly Malinowski <kmalinowski@baagmd.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: Google Project EIR

[External Email]

Sounds good, thanks Shannon! We are out of the office tomorrow, but will plan to get back to you
on times on Monday morning.

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
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Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 2:07 PM

To: Josephine Fong <jfong@baagmd.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Kelly Malinowski <kmalinowski@baagmd.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>

Subject: Re: Google Project EIR

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the BAAQMD network. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks for coordinating David.
Josephine, | will send you our available time slots for early next week, probably tomorrow.

Thanks!

Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: Josephine Fong <jfong@baagmd.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 1:20 PM

To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Kelly Malinowski <kmalinowski@baagmd.gov>;
Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>

Subject: RE: Google Project EIR

[External Email]

Hi David,

Thank you for the quick reply. When Shannon returns, please let us know what your availability is for
a brief call next week.

Thanks,
Josephine

From: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 1:17 PM

To: Josephine Fong <jfong@baagmd.gov>

Cc: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Kelly Malinowski <kmalinowski@baagmd.gov>;
Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
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Subject: Re: Google Project EIR

Hi Josephine,

We can do a call next week. That way Shannon can attend and be part of the conversation.

Thank you,

David Keyon
Principal Planner, Environmental Review
City of San Jose

(408) 535-7898 david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: Josephine Fong <jfong@baagmd.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 1:13 PM

To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Kelly Malinowski <kmalinowski@baagmd.gov>
Subject: Google Project EIR

[External Email]

Hi David,

| received an automatic reply from Shannon that she is currently out of the office until
tomorrow and see that you are listed as the backup. Would you (and Shannon) be available for
abrief call tomorrow or early next week to discuss the Google Project EIR?

Thanks,
Josephine

Josephine Fong

Bay Area Air Quality Management District
375 Beadle Street, Suite 600, San Francisco, CA 94105

(415) 749-8637 | jfong@baagmd.gov

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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